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Dear Ms. Nason,

We have been informed that the Health Sciences Association
will be picketing St. Paul's Hospital on Monday, Oct. 20.
We consider any picket lines put up by the HSA at that
hospital to be bona fide picket lines, as per Article
L7501,

We do not consider the one position at St. Paul's which
you have designated as essential to be essential under
the definition of essential services given in the Labour
Code or the Essential Services Disputes Act.

Sincerely,

EAA B

Ted Byrne
Union Representative



